FREDERICKSBURG SEWER AND WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING AGENDA
July 15, 2024

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLIANCE

ROLL CALL

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

MEETING MINUTES

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payable
Financial Statement

OFFICE MANAGER’S REPORT
See Office Manager's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OPERATION’S REPORT
See Operation’s Reports action items at www.fswaonline.net

ENGINEER’S REPORT
See Engineer’'s Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
See Solicitor's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee
Building Committee
Personnel Committee
Operations Committee

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

ADJOURNMENT




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
June 17, 2024

Chairman Dale Bevans called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL

Dale Bevans, Scott Gettle, Randy Sattazahn, Kevin Helms and Tom Demler of the Board were
present. Jeffrey Steckbeck, Dustin Keiler and Dot Stubblebine were also present. Tony Fitzgibbons
was absent but available by phone if needed. Rick Rudy was absent.

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None.

MEETING MINUTES
Mr. Gettle made a motion to accept the meeting minutes. Mr. Helms seconded the motion and the
meeting minutes were accepted by the Board without objection.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payables - The payables for May 21, 2024 through June 17, 2024 were presented to the Board
for approval to be paid in the amount of $120,071.70 from the Sewer Fund and $118,827.70 from the
Water Fund. Mr. Demler made a motion to pay the bills as presented in the payables report. Mr.
Gettle seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Financial Statement — The financial statement was presented to the Board for approval. Mr. Bevans
made a motion to accept the financial statement, pending audit. Mr. Helms seconded the motion and
the Board voted for the acceptance of the financial statement as presented, pending audit.

OFFICE MANAGER'S REPORT
We received the Financial Statements draft for the year ended December 31, 2023 and the DCED-
CLGS-04 draft for the year ended December 31, 2023 from Hamiiton & Musser P.C. for review.

OPERATION’S REPORT
Mr. Demler made a motion to approve Lech Brothers to repair the manhole frame on S. Pine Grove
St at a cost of $6,500. Mr. Gettle seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Purchased an adapter plate for the telehandler.

The sampling of Wells 7&8 went well and the samples were submitted for review. Mr. Gettle provided
a manganese report for all of the wells.

The East tank washout has been completed.
ENGINEER’S REPORT

Mr. Bevans made a motion to authorize SESI to negotiate with COLA to extend our contract for 18 to
24 months. Mr. Demler seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.




SOLICITOR’S REPORT
Nothing to report.

OLD BUSINESS
None.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee
None

Building Committee
None

Operations Committee
None

Personnel Committee
None

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
Mr. Bevans welcomed Randy Sattazahn to the Board.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Helms made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Demler seconded the motion and the Board
voted in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Dot Stubblebine
Secretary/Treasurer



L340 | abed

OHMAZHD HIMIS NOLIN - 90'D01 VELORa) Ayddng uaur ® wioyiun Aesdweg  $20Z/.2/90 L5588 H3YD g ik
¢S LEL- WAL
26 LRl atold B lawal suonessdo - 5Ze6Zy PRS0 RIS $ZOZICLI0 EZELEOD ]

S DTHD HEMIS NOL TN - D000L ISEOWOD  ¥ZOZ/LT/90 8554 Maaug- wud (i
£E'YOR'Z- gL AT
£Eve8'T WiesH - L5162 Anp YZOZT/GLI0 SIVELO0LOMPT g

ONIMNDIHD ¥3IMIS NOLIN - 90°001 ssoup anig [epded  pZ0Z/LZ/90 5558 #oaU- ud g
Y5 'GYG' G- w0l
08'vL9'vr 9BELL UBOT Ad IS [ediduud - €121 ¥20Z 'AInf - 98E1L L UBOT ISBAULSY PJODRI OL
¥L0E6'CL" 98ELL UBOT Ad §S 188J81U| - £LLLY ¥20Z 'AINf - 98EL/ UBOT ISBAULSG PJODBI O}

ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLTNS - 907001 ¥Z0Z ‘AIN[ - 98€ 1L UBOT JSBAUUR PI0J3I O PZOTIROULD BRLE TEALITM JRISLIED
HE'LYS 5L To LGk
19'9L6'L- 612.Z UBOTY Ad AW 18818 - L0°LLY ¥ZOT 'AINM- 61242# Ad AN Wuswihed ueof piodai oL
1Z°5T9'EL- 61247 U200 Ad AW leddluld - L0'ZLP ¥Z0Z 'AINM- 61L.Z4 Ad AW uswhed ueot pieoal of

ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L (02 ‘AN~ 61.222# Ad AW 3uswked ueo] piooss o) FIOZ/EOVLD BAC% [RLUNOT [RIELaD
86'18€'9 TWLOL
81'8LL UNESH - LGL'6TY llosAed Jo} SpuIN) 4O JBJSUBS Pi0D3s OL
EE - pund JN vYvWd - S9L°L8¥ JlolAed Jo spuiny Jo Jajsuel} p1oost 0
LG e RUEDIPSHAY  EOLLER J101Aed 10} SPLUNY JO J8JSURL} PI0O3I O
ZB oo B34 - LBl IET j10JAed 1o} SpUINy JO JBJSUBIL PIODBI O
02 L¥0'e IS - SAUREE - PLGEIY jiosAed 1oy spuiny Jo Jajsues piodal ot

ONIMOIHD HIMIS NOLTINA - 90001 110JAed 10} SPUNY JO JBJSURI] PJOBI OL $20Z/80/20 i Jelnor jesausg
Lp'6T8's- TWLEL
818l UlesH - LGLBZY liosAed 103 SpLIN; JO JBjSUBJ} PJOD3L O
oA puUng ON YVNd - 694718V llosAed Joy spuiny Jo JajsUBL} Pi0das O
€68/ BN L LEY llosAed 10} SPLUNS JO J9JSUBL) PJCO3I O
LEGEE- = [E TRt llo1ABd 10} SPLINY JO JaySURI} PJODa) O
156186 HelS - seuees - L 62y llosAed o} spuiny Jo Jajsuel} piodai 0]

DOTLL $10241QJ 4O pleog - saUees - ZL'6Zy |lo1Aed JO} SPUINY JO JBJSUBL PIOD8S O
ONINOIHO HIMIS NOLINA - 90°00L lio4Aed 10} SpUny Jo JaySURI} pI03al OL PEOTEEAD F4 T4 [FLUnOP [RaRLUEE)
TAOL
UNSUnY BiEd Py ouap aleg wirpy LT
¥Z02 ‘6L Ane ybnoayy g1 sunp
sbupas|y 104 - pund 1amag poday |1ejaq pled sliig
FIILLILD

pun4d Jamas - fjuoyiny 19jepn pue 1omas Bingsyouapald

el TEE



130 7 3beg

¥ OEL

Z0°GE- saliddng a0 - GzT'6TY swatoo uobie wbtens Zu# FEORPEIED SEILATL 115

co'e salddng J8Wi0 - SZZ'6ZY urd yonH FEOTHEIS0 ooTrETL ]

BE 25 $9)|ddng J8Y0 - SZZ'62Y Japuaw asoy ‘dwep ‘asoy AUl Jear $202/02/90 AEEEY. g

[ZN4N sa|ddns J8yi0 - 62262y JauuILy SUCJEDY Y2OTIBLIN0 BREEAFL ng

LR sayddng JaLi0 - 62Z'62Y SHOg-n FROZME L0 GHLEETL g

epgl- sayddns 18UI0 - 52T 62 14 aibue ais gL FIOZMAELB ETHR- na

e sayddng JeulQ - GZz'6ZY [RAOUE [BA15 FZOE IS0 LEGEETL ]

Gl saliddng Jali0 - 5ZE 62y jog-n ¥Z0zIvLIG0 EGGEEL L]

06 s|ddng JaUI0 - GTZ'6ZF abuy dess Juby FEOTEWED 1285871 ite]

Le'er- salddng JaL10 - §EZ'6ZY siied uojieb G ‘ssempley ‘sbujy-) FIOLN L0 LrbCivl DU ZIGCEFL ng
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 907001 Aiddng By umoisauor  4z0z/.2/90 £958 WaRT Jud

006/8'2

00'648'2- Wy | MBSy LLEEER {euU-IpPNY £Z0Z 40} Bullliq sseboud Jo jiey PEOZRLA0 6826LEL s
ONIMOIHO HIMIS NOL1NS - 90°001 Od JISSN 2 UOJIWeH  $Z0Z//Z/90 zose W I N8

£8'86-

£8'85- QLS pue oy - pGL6ZY aLs pue ay PTOTIELID0 ETIGLL g
ONIMNOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTINS - 907001 £22522 A1 dnoi uelpiend  ¥Z0Z/L2/90 Losg HIOUT- uid 1B

LG'GOP'L-

05°6L- SIOHYHD IVAYIS MNVE - 26'62F 28} 92|

Eal sa||ddng Jaui0 - ST BTy agony

FHarE- sa)ddns 22180 - L1LZ'62Y abejsod

n o] N SIONIHIANOD ® ONINIVIL - 9L'62F Jabuljog Jaboy - wexg

galnL- SHOOPHOINY / UNSUOY JSINAWOD - PLE'6TY SHOOPIND FEIEIOLIE B5.6 PE
SNINOIHO HIM3S NOLINA - 90001 EELA HUEH Lokng O/ LZIS] 150 IR D g i

08'Si~

08'gr- suoneladQ-salddns - 15z'62Zy b JOAGD OULIBSL X0 BABA G ¥Z0Z/PLI90 COVEIE g
ONIMO3HO ¥3IMIS NOLINS - 90°004 oul "op Alddng uejex3  $202/22/90 BE5T IR hd 11d

oL

o8B Jeday g Jule Juswdinb3 so40 - ZLZ 62y sedoo EOL e GERERT g
ONIMOIHO HIMIS NOLTNS - 30°004 CH360  FEOZILZISO 2550 Wamuyor wud 11|

BEBL-

BB EE- asuadx3 wuokun - ¥ZZ 62 FEOE L0 EEDEErRL

NG BiEd unoxTy TETET SR ajeq] winpg adA ),

¥20Z ‘5L Ainp ybnoayy g} sunp
sbunaspy Jo4 - pund 1amag poday jrejeq pied siiig
pun4 1amag - AJIoyiny J3Jepp pue 1omag Bingsyoliapaly

IvLOL

TeLild

BLAEal

IVLOL

IFLOL

VLOL

FEILLILD
Wid £T°C



240 ¢ abed

ONIIOTHD ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°004 FRMRIRH CUOT  FZOZETA0 Li5H W3uYD- g S
68'92°
68'9Z- asuadx3 uuopUN - ¥ZZ 6ZY ¥20ZIv2I90 FPOLOTEL g
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 90°001 L5LOpaYy Aiddng uaur @ uuopun Aesdweg  $202/82/90 [¥i:1] #9343 ud g
88'051-
BE 0F4- 8UOUd @ JBUIBI| UIIPY - YZE 62y FErpEL « PTIEEG FEOTE LAY SEOLE ifte]
ONINOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90004 ISe2WOD  $202/82/90 0L5% #99yD- Juid II'g
AT 51
pra-is 821jo-€LE 080 +04 00L - 99E'6ZY YZILLIQ O v2IQLIS FEOE LD EEFTVL e
ONIMNDIHI YIMIS NOLTNS - 90°001 U seIAN IDN  ¥Z0Z/4Z/90 SA5H Wasg- g g
SZShL-
ST9s sabieud Jemes - GZ1L'voe BozyeH-02£51
od'EE SOAAIES 1990 - BT PEE BozueH-0zESt YZOTIYZIS0 fran=1] [[52]
ONIMDIHO ¥IMIS NOLINS - 907001 diysumol eselems  4202/.2/90 k] %93y9- Jud g
8E'98E }-
88'925- Buussuibuz - sLe'6zy 18dy- yose - woddng sdO dima FROZIL LSO LO-EDO- -+ L]
05'658- Buussuibugz - gLe'62F suoday p6 J2ideyd €202 FEOEIL RS0 L0070 g
DNIHDIEND HEMIS NOLTIN - 307001 “auf ‘Butheming g Buuesuibuz yoaguoals  ©207/L2/90 i W3ayor nug g
a8
TR indwo-ieday g ey dnb3g sdQ - ¥12'62F JBaA | [emauay s1edyiue) 1SS
gle Jleday g Jule Juswidinb3 SR - ZLZ'6ZP B, | RNEUSY SIEIULED 1S FEOTELIGN ZEFPE ng
ONIMHOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°00L "au| “ABojouyda) aAlosuIod  $Z0Z/LZ/90 ausg %99uD- Juid 1!
¥6 L6Z'L-
———
¥6 1621~ VM [BIIPBN - Z6L 6T JUBWIsSINGUIIBY S1qRNPaQg ¥Z0Z/BLI90 yzozzLy ma
OHIMASHD HIMIE NOLTNS - 90001 S8pIaO eIdUIRY  $ZOZ/LZI0 5950 WABMED 1 g
LLES
LL€S- aseatusdinby - 1262k Jesdon FEDDILEEO ZOTPZiaL g
ONMOIHI H3WMIS NOLTNG - 300006 dvd7 FEOEALZME0 Fa5H %9UD- Jwd g
junowy pred unozay E TR ERTE] ] #1eg ins) adAp

¥20z ‘st Ainr ybnosys g1 sunp
sbunas|y 104 - pun4 samag poday |1e3aQ pied silig
pund iamag - JuUoyiny 1ajepp pue Jamasg Bingsyouepai

Wil

TeLOd

TWLOL

iDL

TwLOL

T¥LOL

FEILLALD
el ZEE



£ 30 ¢ 3bed

||l
56T eqeb "YOIPYT-'OAS PBIOBIUOY - ZGZ BTV j0)u00 Jsad PRCTISTSD EEOEET IS (7=]
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNS - 90001 Uy YaEuyg o FEOTG L0 ORGSR I W (0E
05'69 iDL
0% a5 LN3WJIND3 YONIW B S100L 1IVINS - 92621 a6puy Jeiduies ¥Z0Z/82/90 1912191 =
ONIMOITHO ¥3IMIS NOLTNA - 90°00L S931A19S YpaJD Joda@ BWOH  $Z0Z/SE/LO0 iz HEBUZE Bid (irE
vS 99 TeLoL
lzee- asuadx3 uuopun - $ZZ'6ZY FEOEMn LD ZEAZEEAl g
lzee asuadx3 wWiolUn - vZZ'6Zr »202/L0/L0 ZLivLGaL nig
DONIMOTIHO H3IMIS NOLTNS - 90°004 1510pay Aiddng usun g uuopun Aesdwag  ¥Z0Z/51L/L0 Ri50 X99uD- 3wd lig
0S'TL- VIOL
0522 BOUBUBIUIE 3 JIRdaY SBIOIUSA - LES'BZY au) pasn $2OZI0EIS0 19025 g
il st aoueudiuiR ' JIedey SIIOBA - LES'6ZY sail} ¥ QWD £100Z PEOTILEG0 BPEGE =
noEE- SoUBURIUIBI B Jedsy SBIBA - LEE 6T uonoadsul pios 5102 PERLBLITD 0ZE6E ]
ONIMOTHD ¥IM3IS NOLTNA - 90°00L ‘ouf ‘abesen pieyory ‘3@ ¥ZOZISLILO Ligg HIYD- 3y (198
=t TWLOL
00'58 suopesedO-uswdinbs - 5z 62k soge| pue sBuueaq g Jamolg FEOSME LS [l ks
ONI¥OIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTINA - 90°004 iteday 10J0W SJSPIOWHNG  $ZOZ/SLILO BL6R Y2y g Ik
Sb'/90'L- Ao
A r—
CF a0l 180 - ERE GEY FEDEEIND aEdy g
OHEAIZHD HAMAS NOLTNS - 50°004 diysumol [pyeg  $Z0Z/SL/LO sisg HISLT Il IS
2€°8GL- 1oL
66 rE- sayddng J8Ul0 - 5ZZ 62V sabpupes Jauo} ¥202/20/20 BlblrwiBeus L =]
BE L soueURUIBW B JIBdaY SADIUBA - LEE 62 8Idde £6°2FL$) Yonu 8Bpnis QNS ArsuD o) JeuelS FROZELE0 [SabpyiAws ing
ONIXOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°004 saolAIeg |epideD uoZewry  $Z0Z/SL/L0 vish %¥29U0- Juid 1I1g
onee IvLOL
ooze- sy Wawpedy - 1Z°Zre jlosdoy. PEOTIEEE0 FEOPEE =]
ONIMOTHD H3IMIS NOLINA - 907001 DT URLLALIMAT  PTOZEZIAN £isa WIBUT Sl (9B
Fh Ll 1w LOL
GLdk- ey Wwewedy - LZ'Zye pass sselb FEOEEED0 HIBEOSL g
unouly pled ANoa 3y oway FLEY e wnp adAy
¥20z ‘51 Ainr yBnoayy gy sunp
sbunaap Jo4 - pung 1amag Hoday |1ejaQ pied siiid
¥E/LLLD

pund J1amas - fjuoyiny Jajepp pue Jamag bBingsyouspal

Wd ZTTE



£ Jo g abed

ONIIDEHD H3MIE HOLING - 50001 sqe Buysa) uequnang  $ZOZ/SL/LO 1258 HFUDe nud P
P14 = TLOL
B G- saddng 2040 - 11LZ6ZY sjeays Bugeuiwey eded PR L1SEE0E0Ie e
BEEI- sanddng soQ - L1Z'6ZY sjamo) Jaded 'deos 1o Aydinw FIOTAIEE0 SLEEenE00a ng
65°€6- soddng sou0 - LLZ'6ZF soed Z %Ul ¥oelg Y50 otH Y202/0S/90 G1G9E09009 ng
ONDOIHI HAM3IS NOLTNS - 307001 sajdejg vZ0Z/SLILO agts A29YyD- nud [1'g
g s VYLOL
0d'gi” BqIeb ‘UoISYT-"0AS PRIORIUOD - ZGZ 62V 20T sunf FEOLPTIE0 09rTs e
ONDIOIHD ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 907001 |BAOWRY 3asnjoy uyezeyeg $202Z/SLILO THTH gasuD- g g
00'0ee'e- T™i0L
S ———
oo'oge'e- TENWSLD - LTERIE 186 10 PEDCMRLA0 LoOrEs 2
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3S NOLTINS - 90°00L *oul ‘Yyse1-njiod $2oz/sLiLo Fash HIR)- Jud B
S0°28¢- Wi0L
S —
ooEg indwon-uedsy 2 e dinb3 sdo - pLZ621F JSIMOBULOD
obee- Jeday g JuieW Juswdinb3z 80 - ZLZ'6ZY B ¥202/L0/L0 SEGFT HE
05 76 ndwod-aeday % Wiew dinb3 sdo - ¥1Z'62r yoddns snocjuowwos
0 25 seday g el juswdinb3 80O - ZiZ 62V uoddns snoojuowLLod PRI FEChE g
T Indwo-sreday g JUlBW dinb3 $dO - viz'62Y SEE BayD Yot
g%, Jleday B juigN wawdinb3 soWo - ZLT'6ZY S9E SO0 POSOIOM PEOEILQUZD ==l g
00°G- indwo)-sledsy B juepy dinb3g sdQ - yLz6gy Suuiel) ssaualeme Ajunoes Jagho
e k=t Jleday 3 wiep wawdinbg a0 - ZLZ' 628 Buuies) ssauaieme AIN0aS Joqko PEOSIR LD LSGPE ilis)
Sl'ge- ndwod-liedey 9 Juew dinb3 sdo - vz 62y dnxoeq sysyo
BL 8E Jreday B e Juswdink3 800 - Z1LZ'62Y dryoeq ausyo FEOLEDVLD BFoCFE ng
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - s0°00L ‘au| “ABojouyda aAjosiulod YZOZ/SL/LO TE5E Ha=Yo-3wd g
2515 IFLCL
—_—
oes 30Wo-¢Le 080 LOL 00L - 98E°6ZF YZICTITYTICZIS »202/82/90 1oV LIvSLB8SE ik
ONBDIHD YIM3S NOLINS - 907001 PIFIPN YZ02/S4L1L0 2858 IS e HiE
z6°€T- THAOL
106 s3l|ddng JBUl0 - GZZ'BZY deo ond PIDERGLD rid = H it}
og'e- sal|ddng seul0 - 622 6ZY sBuysng Alod ¢ FEOE LD BILERTL JIE=]
66V L- saiddng J8UI0 - 622'62F s|ddiu sselq 'Jaidnod sseiq FEOErLONGD PEEHIFL iFd
DNINIEHD HIMIS NOLTING - 907008 Aiddng By umojseuor  pZ0Z/SLILO 1858 HIaBUT- i [0S
BE G V1oL
WNOWY RRg PV oluag T ageq USY adi]
¥20Z ‘51 Ainr yBnoayy gy sunp
sbunaayy Jo4 - puny Jamag poday |iejaq pred siiig
PELLILD

pund 1amas - fioyiny J19Jepp pue 1omag Bingsyouapald

Wd Iz



140 9 afied

SL6ee- TLOL
g —
SLBES Sd Ulely '3-2ZZ 907 £L0 004 - ZOEBZY PELEEL SO R LEEND FEOTRLIE] IAETHLA0ESE "8
DNIMIEHD HIMIS NOLTIN - 80001 PEFEW PZOTMDLLD TREE #93UD- Jwd Il'g
0L ve'T Te Ll
0L L2 2 JLAMM AIN-LZL 06 090 001 - 89E'6ZF ¥Z0Z/6L/90-72IZTISO FROnSIE] GLETLLIORTE 1B
ONIMDOIHD H3IMIS NOLTINS - 90700 =l FEOZALLD TEFH WIS K kg
Loy IYiol
I B8E- Sd UIN 9289 £2¥ 090 00L - GOE'6ZY Y2IBLIY0-PTITTISO ¥202/92/90 L L OEGE 115
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°001 I FIOEMOLLO ZA5H HISUT g 111E
98'ect- ToLGL
—
98'eel- d SIliH PIBUIIN-6G6 BEY LL0 00} - €9 6T YZIE2I9 - YTIETIS ¥202/82/90 857LLGL856 =
ONIMOIHO ¥AMIS NOLINA - 907001 PIIBN  PZOZ/OL/LO L858 %99UD- nud g
65°L2€'8" i
B9 LE'R teaoway ebpnis - £22'62Y ¥Z0Z Bunf 202740120 L L900R B PSES [z
ERIMIFHD HEMIS NOLTNS - S0700L juswiabeuey aJsepm  ¥20Z/SL/LO 0553 L= TTE R -]
2£'591- LD
————
asgecTR 301AI9S BUOU 3IIGOIN SuoneJadO - 0Z€ 62 22L OV €TI0 PEOTITLIS0 9£0892.966 g
SMIMIIHD HIMIE NOLINS - 07001 LO0IFT LO0ZFE SSIIANM UOZUBA  $ZOZ/SH/LO 625 %93uD- 1ud g
05'v46'C TeLOL
SLevtL- sabieyD James - GZLveE usRgEEEL
00'6€0'L- FHARZ 1GH] - GTLFEE yze-gergl FEQRIOLIAD B L =]
52'96- sablUByD Jamas - GZL 'voe Jaubepr-0L09#
= S0M8S 1980 - 9ZL Y9 saubem 010S# FEOZIOLILD gLog e
SZ'96- sableud Jamas - GZL'voE £600# -SI0LIBM ARYHIN-LPESL
ooEg 30IA18 1980 « 971 9L £600# -SJOLBM ABIIN-LPESL FEOEEDNLD LFESL g
G2 G sabieyd James - §Z1L voe 8L09# 1ayuadied 6EESL# vZ/L/L
0069 SAAG B0 BT FRE 81L0G# JejusdieD BEESL# v2/L/L PEITOILD BEESL L]
DRINIEHD HIMIS NOLTINS - 50001 diysumoy erelems  pZozishiLo 2858 HIAT B (P
[vade-n IVLOL
00°06€- saidwes qe - zzz'6ey un'JoyljoD/uopey PEOTIOEED PiSLOOPS HE
PUENCUNY PR Rma Y LT LIFTET e iETy adAy
y2oz ‘L Ainp ybnouyy gy sunp
sBupaa|y 104 - pun4 1omag Hoday |iejaq pied siiig
PERLIZO
pun4 Jamas - fJuoyiny Ja1ep pue Jamas Bingsyouapald wd ZZE



210 1 afied

TLOL

V10L

WLOL

WLOL

ST TLS'VTI- el

ooos

o0 O SLIWY3d ONY S3SN30(1 ONILYH3dO - 67'62F 3 'EV'ZY "LV $seID gng g sseid FEOTALLILD ¥69LLEL 18
SNMADIFHD WAMIE NOLTNS - SO0k Uo13193104d |RIUBWILIOIIAUT Jo Juawpedaqg $Z0Z/LLIL0 BRSE HI3ayTr g |

PE'8rY'9

re'ery'e dIMA-SES OFZ 001 00L - 69E'62Y ¥2I6L/90-v2IcT/S0 wEOESERIG WOFZLLIORSE L1+
BNIHITHD HEMIE NOLINS - 90001 P38 YZ0ZI51IL0 R ¥I2Ur g G

EREE"

TREE Sd PY 9IEpYOIT-9eE 265 £1L0 Q0L - ¥OE'6CY Yei6LI90-¥2I2TiS0 FENEETIE] BGETLLLOBSE g
ONIMIIHD ¥3M3IS NOLTINS - 90°00L SEREEE] FEOTAOLLO A6¥E Naaugr juig nig

&y

anve ueld pIO-0ZZ [0y L0 00L - LSE'6ZY FIME LB PEREGD FIOEETET BELILLIOESE <]
DNIHIFAHD HIMIS NOLINA - 2000k P3-1aW FILLMWLD L2141 WIS g Mg

JUNDLLY BfEd unoIay LT ET FIT] LInp ad&)

#20Z ‘51 Ainr yBnouys g sunp
sbuasyy 104 - pung tamag poday j1ejaq pled sii'g
pund Jamas - Auoyiny 1ajeps pue 1amag Bingsyouapald

PLEILD
Wd ZT°E



9o | abed

LANNOIOV ONIMIIHD ¥ALYM NOLINS - 907001 BSIA jueg uoyng vZ02/LZi90 {170} HI3UD- Jud 1148
0Q'0gE- WioLl
00'08Z suonessdQ-SAS PIRBAUCD - £62'8YY ¥Z02/6-v20T/ L 994 UoRdLosqng AMION PROETLLD CELG0D00EL {15}
INNODOV ONIMIFHD HILYM NOLINL - 90°00L ‘ou| sasibo ds3 $202/L2/90 8844 I W RIE
£9'€2 IYLOL
£9'€2 Jredey g Jlew ‘dinb3 820 - ZLZ'8rY FH0D ¥202/4 1190 GEBESE B
LNAOCIOOY ONINOFHD ¥ILVYM NOLIN - 90°00F 0a320Q v20Z/L2/90 £9.08 #2934y~ Juid 119
BREZ- TLOL
————
A e asuadxg wiopun - $22 '8 wZOZ L LIS0 CLEEETEL
ANNODIV ONPIDIHD YILYAM NOLINS - 907001 Aiddng uaun g uuopun Aesdwa  ¥Z02/2Z/90 LT #99UD- Juid 1118
£S5 LEL- IvLOL
fosedtl 11 g auoyd g jousei suonesadQ - ZZe 8by PRSI B 2 FZOZRE L0 1]
ANNODIY ONIMIIHO ¥ILYM NOLTINS - 90°004 sesuod ¥20z/22/90 FOLL ¥ g g
£Ev98'T IWLOL
S —
ce'vog's UieaH - 5L Brr far ¥Z0zTISLI90 L]
LANNODIV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVM NOLINA - 90°001 sso19 anig eyded v202/42/90 FaLL IR N2 g
ezele’s THLOL
—_—
LBl UlEBH LGl Er llosAed 10} spuny JO JaISUBN PIOIDI O
ve'i- pun4 0N YYWd - SoL°L8h lio1Aed Jo) Spuny JO J8JSUBL} PI00al O
ful=5=-1 3eDIpa - £9L°L8Y 11014ed 10 SPUN JO JS)SUBY PIODBI Of
29'69¢- B4 - 101 'LEw fi0Aed 10} SpUN) JO JJSURS) PIODSI O,
05'€86'6- Heis - ssuees - vl gyt lloa4ed Joy Spuny JO J3iSUBH PICISI OL
AINAODIV ONIMOIIHD ¥ILVYM NOLTNA - 907001 NoJAed 10} SpUny Jo J9jsURH PI0D3S O FEOTANLD EEEL TELLMION [EI2URE)
S0'9eL'G- TYICL
—_—
gL ALL useeY LGl By jjolAed 10} SPUNY JO 19)SUBY} PICDBI O
€81 pund 2N Yvd - G9i°18Y f1oded 103 SPUN JO JBJSUBI) PIODSBI O}
oAl B2 - £9L LY lio4Aed 104 SPUN JO JjSUBI) PIODSBS O
Ld ¥EE- B34 - L9L'LgY flo1Aed Jo§ SpUNy JO J3SURI PIOD3S O
11'928's- HBIS - SSUBES - pL 8 liosAed Joj spuny 30 Jaysues pJodsl 0]
(S AN SIQBIQ 4O pieog - SSUBRS - ZL 8t __O;ma 10} SpUNJ JO I3ISUBY] PIODSI O]
LNNODOOY ONIMOTHI ¥3LVM NOLTINA - 907001 lloafed 1oy SpUNy JO J3jSURL PIOTBL O, FEOZFEAD LERL IFnor [ERuEn
junowy pied junozayg owapy ATy aeq Lirp add

¥20z ‘sL AInp ybnouys g sunp
sbuneay 104 - pun 1ajepp 18IS Y22UD ¥
pung iajep - Qjoyiny 1a1epp pue Jomas Bingsyoliapaiy ”_.__HMWM



9 Jo z abed

=g V10l
gie indwog-seday g uey dinby sdo - viZ ey JBDA | jemaUay 3eINE) 1SS
cigs seday g Juie ‘'dinb3 800 - ZLZ ery Jesj | [emauay aieoued 1SS ¥Z0Z/ELI90 TEPPE Ha
LNNODIV ONIMOIHO ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90°00L ‘ou ‘ABojouyoal sAlOSIUIOd  $Z0Z/LZ/90 GLLL WaeUT- Al
CE L6 L b ALeT]
G LB L VHH [BIIPBW - TG 8FY JUBWSSINGUISY B|QRONPRQ FEOEE L0 PIOZELY ug
LNAIGDOOV ONIMOFHO §3LYM NOLNS - $0°00) SODINE BFaLLE FIOIILEE0 wLLE WaEDe g 11eg
(Wi Lol
LLEE ases Juawdinby - €1.2°8vp J181doo FEOEILEAS0 ZOTPTLEL g
LHNOSOY ONIMIIHD H3LYM NOLTINS - 907008 4v31  $202/22/90 ELLL AW e 118
16'78L- IVLOL
1062 s81ddng JaWIQ - 62Z'8rY sjusjuod uobie blens z4 YZ0ZIvZIS0 BEOLERL i}
1626 saiddns JoWi0 - 6ZZ '8Py Japuatu esoy ‘duwsed ‘asoy (AU PERGEOEED GEEEErL il
€LTL- sa|ddng Jewi0 - Gz 8rY FALRING SUSTEDY ¥Z0Z/64190 88£98Y L g
i sajddng Jayio - 5ZT 8by sHog-N PEGUELIGE SECEERL iz}
Zr'8i- seydang JsUiQ - 622 gy 14 sibue |88 0L ¥20Z/81190 J=FAE == =]
r saqddng Jauio « 622 8vr siog n ¥Z0TI7LIS0 fut==t= [1kz]
B sayddng JaWiO - §ZZ ery RN BFR ¥20Z/ 1190 FLE =) [IE=]
BB sendang Jawi0 - 672’8ty sioxong woeB g ‘aiempiey‘sbuiy-l PEOTIELGT LirPEarL AUR Z1CSERL g
R senddng Jaui0 - 622 8k sbupy deys by PEORIE LIS 225581 1]
LNNODOY ONOFHD ¥ILVYM NOLTINA - 90°001 Aiddng By umolsauor  ¥Z0Z/LZ/90 TLiL 329U0- Jwd g
00'6.8'C IVLIOL
00'68°2 IRy UBNSSSY - LLE BEFR {euy-IpRY £202 Joj Buiiq ssasboid Jo ey PEOE LIS BHEELEL =]
ANNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVM NOLINA - 90°001 Od J9SSNN P UCIIWEH  $Z02/LZI90 (¥R Wy g (S
coes TwaOL
285" U5 7 W - FEL Bty PIs/ayl ws) o1seq YZOTIELI0 £22842 Jit=]
ANAODOY ONINOTHD HALYM NOLINA - 90004 £22522 Q1 dnoug uelpieNd  $20Z/L2/90 [TFF] #o2yo- Jwid g
01'00€' L TYLOL
0S8l SI0OHYHD IALIS HNYE - 55 BT = 3R
SE BFL- sayddng @00 - LIZ'8YY sbeisod
65°0L- saiddng Jewo - 522 8r ey
[ wmaEmw qe’ - ¢2T ' 8ry wm_urcmw 10} 301
== SHOOQHOIND / YNSUOY JBINdWOY - pLE 'Y SHOOPRIND FEOL LA S0iE 111
SNy piTg wnasIy [TITETT e aeq wnN el i
¥20z ‘5L Ainp ybnoays gy aunpe
sbunaa|y 104 - pund Jajep (1e3aQg ¥2349
LI
pund Jajepp - Ajuoyiny J9)epA pue Jamag Bingsyouapaly b e



9jo ¢ abeg

00 TE- L

o Way jusuniedy - LZ'Zre lrosdoy FEDEEEIE0 FEBPEE
ANNODOV ONIMOTHD ¥IALYM NOL TN - 90°00L YDINW UBLLIBWIWIZ  $Z02/82/90 FaLL WaauD- g (e

FOSLL THLOL

i suonesadQ-salddng - LGz @YYy spua/m aqny dwnd /# Jsuusig ORI LG0 SLS0EE00 HE
LINNOJOV DNIMOTHD ¥ILYM NOLTINL - 90°00L woog enig ¥SN  bZ0Z/8Z/90 TRIL #oauD- uwd g

FLLL IVLOL

pLLL- ey juswinedy - 12Ty pags sseid ¥202/92/90 LiLaBosL 18
1NAOIIVY ONIMDIHD HILYM NOLINA - 90°00L O77 ‘MdempiRH OUOr  4Z0T/8Z/90 THLL #28Uo- Juwid (g

BB Gz WLOL

6892 osusdx3 ULoHUN - vZZ 8Py FEGETESD LROLOSEL =]
LNNODOV SNIMOTHO ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90°00L Aiddng veun g utioyun fesdwag  $202/8Z/90 BELL %98YD- Jud |t

BE0SL TVLOL

88'064- U0 B I LIWPY - LZE 8V YZIvZIL - ¥2ISTI PEEELE0 GSOLE g
LNNODOV ONIMOIHO ¥ALVM NOLINA - 90°00) ISeOW0D  $Z0Z/8T/90 oRLL #9940~ Juid (g

0L°08L- IVLOL

S e

0L'081- selddng Jayi0 - 522 8ty BOSLET AUl FLOZFLIB0 60GLET nma
LNNODOV ONINOIHD ¥ILVM NOLTNI - 90°004 Aood anig ¥SN  ¥Z0Z/12/90 [Y97) 19342 Jud H'g

58 TEE T¥LOL

59286 SIEQIWAYY - 1LZZ'8YY adiy peg ¥202/02/90 68556125 =]
ANNODIV ONIMITHD YILYM NOLTNL - 90°00L VS SUORNIOS JeAluN  y20Z/1Z/90 BLEL %9342 Jud g

LCGL TWiOoL

r4-it 90O~ LE 080 LOL 00L - L9E 8P YTILLIQ OV PZIOLIS ¥20T/LL190 SEPERL |
ANNOIDV ONIMOTHD HIALYM NOLIAH - 90°00L ULSANNN IDN  $Z0T/LZi90 LLLL HIHYD 1dig i

UL IWLOL

21291~ Buussubul - GLe 8Py voddns sde waisAs seiem $20ZIL 1190 10-200-v2-700 g
ANNODDV ONIMOTHD ¥ILYM NOLINH - 907004 “aut ‘Buikeaing g BuussuiBug soeaisRls $202/£2/90 BLLL IS WU AIS

unowy pied Ao oluag swey EH wnN adA

+202 ‘s1 Ainr ybBnouy g| sunp
sBunas|y 104 - pund 103 [1€32Q ¥22YD s
pung Jajepn - Alioyiny 1alep pue Jomas Bingsyouaspaild ”..__nn__ﬁ._m.”



9 jo ¢ abed

€5 LS~ WLOL
e —
€5 LS~ FOYELE DE0 LOL 00} 8T AT YZISTISYTIELIS ¥202/82/90 LOPLLPS/856 iz}
ANNOIOY SNIMITHD HILYM ROLINS - 50001 PIIN  $Z0Z/SL/ILO IELL %93uQ- wd g
ceee TeL0k
80'G- s31|ddng JBUIO - GZT BYY deo oad ¥Z0TIZ0/20 ovzesyL ing
98¢ sa1ddng Jaui0 - GZT 8Py sbuusng PRI BILEEN g
86'vi- s311ddng JaUIQ - SZT 8Py ajddiu ssesq 13jdnod sseiq ¥202/L0/90 PeSYerL g
ANNCDOY DNIEIIHD HELYM NOLINES - $0T0L Alddng By umolssuor  y20z/5LIL0 LELL HoayD mid ing
Berse- TwLOd
£5'ge- abeqsed ‘yopyI-sAg PeleRU0Y - ZGT BYY louos ysad ¥Z0TISTIS0 PESSEELD 18
ANMODOY SNHIEHD WAL NOLTINS - 907001 BUEUSILYTG DT PZOTISHILD QELL §IDLT- U 1S
9¢'ge Telol
T ——
BE'EE asuadxg wioun - ¥zZ'evy FEOEMEOIL0 TEOETGAN 118
BZ£E- @susdxg ULOHUN - ¥22'8rY $20T/L0/L0 TLipLsel ing
ANMDDOY DNIHITHD HILWA NOLTIN - BO0al Aiddng usurn g wwopun Aesdwaq  ¥Z0zZ/S/L0 BELL HIsug g "
05 Thir L0l
0009 aouBURUIR B Jleday SBIDUBA « LEE BbY SR WD LLOT FIOTIITED EPEAT na
00'55" aouBUBUIEIN B JIBEdaY SSIOIUBA - LEE BPY uonoedsul pio4 5102 ¥Z02/81/90 peeas wa
05 12 goueusiUR B Jieday $312UBA - LES 8Py ALKy s rantafinia] LHOTE litg
ANNODIV ONINOIHD WILYM NOLINS - 90°00L ‘oul *abrie pleusiy '3'd YTOZISLILO BRLL NIFUT W FiE
Z6°085'LLL- IVLOL
Noie—
26089 LbL- d3LVYM QISYHONENG - £28bY (s1eB 000'L) 9582 ¥20Z/12/90-¥20T/ZT/S0 FZOEAOLO aodirLd s
AINNODOV ONIMOTHD ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90'001 Auouiny uoueqat o ANO  $Z0Z/SL/L0 fi wISUT- e N
ob'L90'L- TVLIGL
o /90t |Bnd - FEEBFl FEDLEDNO FeEE g
LNAODDY ONIMOIHO ¥ILVM NOLINA - 90°00L diysumoy [BYRE  HZOZ/SLILO0 agiL AT g [
o018z TICL
00'961 SIESIWBYD - L.2Z'8pY uonntes uolesqIed Jeyng Hd FEOELOALD 24pPIpEWXUL 5]
0068~ sayddng JewQ - §ZZ'8rt sabplpes Jsuo} #202/L0140 Blolambeus L g
INNODDV ONIMOTHD ¥3LYM NOLINA - 90°00L so1ag (eNdeD uozewy  $z0Z/SLILO SHLL %99UD- Nud kg
unowy pied MG [LITTETTY BlLEY ajEg ] Beld)
¥20z ‘st Ainr ybnoayy gy aunp
sbunaayy 104 - pung 193ep |1€32Q ¥29Y9D
FELLLD

pung 133epA - Ajlioyiny Jalepn pue 1amas Bingsyouapald T e



g 40 g abed

L¥'9L avLOL

I Beray BUUOABWI YI0D-96€E OEY L10 OCL - 89E '8Py PZIBLIS0-vZ/2TIS0 FECEIGES0 LFLESTIRLCE ng
ANNOJDY ONIMOTHD ¥ILVM NOLINS - 90°001 = T ] TR BELL E =TT TN

LES4- TeLOL

—

5] o S0IAIIG SUOYd BlIGoW suonessdo - 02e 8ry ZEkrEllG P202TITTIN0 9£089C.966 ne
LNACOIV ONIMITHD ¥IALYAM NOLTNS - 907001 SSIBNM UOZLIA PTOZ/SHILD ALl Ho9YQ- jwd g

Lg'eees w1i0L

Li'eee- Bl - LEE AT uebeay sleudsoud ¢ J8ASOUd YoRH ¥202/61/90 £B986CVU0ANI ng
LNNODOVY ONIMOIHO ¥I1VM NOLINS - 90°001 HOg BNIE YEN FIDZSLALD LELd HIAYD g 1iEg

00'86v'Z- THIOL

——

00'86%'2- se|dwes qeT - 22z gy FROEMEs0 ¥.G1007d
LRADD0Y BNIMITHD HILYM NOLINL - 90001 sqe Bugsa} uequngng ¥Z0ZISLIL0 SELL KIS WG fIE

LY Pl TEEGL

66'BZ- selddng 8010 - L1Z' 8y saded ‘sjpays Buneuiwe ¥ZOZIOE/0 259800008 L]

8e'|i: s8(ddng 200 - LLZ'8YY stamo) Jaded ‘deos Aydunw ¥20Z/0£/90 =pRele o a ] {15=]

09’6~ salddng 820 - LLZ'8vY #d 2 >oelq ego oy PTOLOES0 GLSoc0maE [122]
ANNODIV DNIMIIHO ¥3LVYM NOLTNS - 907001 sajdels PZ0ZISLILO GhLL D g e

00'se- vLOoL

0ET SUOHRISAQ-SAS PAIVBNUOD - €GT By wE0E aunr T OeZEs (L=
LNNODIY ONIMNOIHD HILVYM NOLTINS - 90°001 |FADLERY ISMEAY ULYPINQRE PEOTIGLLD FaLL ®o9uyd-jwd |19

i Y101

aoree- Indwod-sedsy g wiew dinbg sdo - pLZ ery FEDELRICD

[alskr sieday 9 e ‘dinb3z 010 - ZLZ 8PP SRMSaLIDD FIOC/LDVED 3G5vE g

0526~ indwo-neday g ey dinb3 sdQ - vLZ'8vy yoddns snoojucwwo

0826~ lreday g e dinb3 soWO - 21T 8kY woddns snoojuowWoD ¥202/L0/L0 ¥GSPE g

182 indwod-neday % iuew dinb3a sdo - v1z'gry FOE B0 YOSomYLL

88'1T Jredey g juiep ‘dinb3 220 - T 8YY G9E 82140 Yosooi FEOEILONLD 96SPE L[5

0o indwod-sieday g juepy dinbz sdQ - pLZ8by Buiuiely ssauaieme Alnoas Jagho

006 Jeday g e ‘dinbg o130 - ZLZ8by Buiuiesy sssusieme Ajnoes Jegha FEOILOND L68vE §a

o1 8e ndwod-seday e dinb3 sdQ - yLZ'8hy dnyoeq ausyo

si'ge- sedey g juie 'dinb3 20 - Z1LZ 8y dnyoeq s)syo FEOEILOND BSSYE 1|
ANNOJIV ONINITHD HIALYM NOLTNS - 907001 -ou] ‘ABojouyda | aAjosIuOd YT0Z/SL/ILD €644 WI3RUTr kg itE

ANy iRy FIGTEET Blals ATy aeg iy adh)

vzoz ‘1L Ainp ybnoayy gL sunp
sBunaapy 104 - pun4 J19)ep [1B39Q %2949
pung 1ajep - Qjuoyiny Isjepp pue Jamag Bingsyollapaly WiLbizo



9 jo 9 abed

TSVL6'TST- e30L

0= 6e IvLOL

0569 LNIWDINDT HONIW ® STOOL TIYWS - 9Z'8hr abpu; s|dwes FEQEALSE0 LrLTial iid
ANNODOV ONIMITHD ¥ILVYM NOLTINS - 90°001 $80IAaS 1PaLD Jodaq woH Y202/0L/L0 s08L #2200 i 1S

E8 BZ- IvL0L

—

EE'BE uneA uclbel-286 BL6 L60 00L - Z9E 8Ky PG LB FEIETIS0 FICEETE0 0OvCLL L0856 g
ANNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥ILVM NOLTNL - 807001 P33 20Z/04/L0 FOEL I g Jg

25 LB

99'/62- JUB L JBIBAN ISE3-/89 688 190 001 - 69€'8r P2IBLIS0-V2/ZTIS0 ¥202/92/20 LAFELLLOREE =]
1NAODDY ONIMOIHD HALYM NOLTING - 907004 pa-re FEOTIDLILD T Yaauyoe g W

25795 IYLOL

—

25'ves- S IIBM-LEQ GEY LLO 001 - £9C'8YY Llandi=dily 8GrLLYG/8G6 s
LNNGOOV ONIMOIHD HALYM NOLIAL - 90°001 ra-Eam FEOTORLD 0B WU NEd 18

99°654°L- Y101

99'GGL L Z BN LB FEF 10 DOL - G RYR PEIEE-FEICESD FEOLIEEGD LEFLIPRLEGE ng
ANACDDY ONIMOIHO YILVYM NOLINA - 90°004 P31 yZ0T/0L/L0 811 HIAUD- Rud itE

§v'225't- 1LOL

SY'ZTL- 9 FEMFEL FEF LU0 DD - FIEEPD VEIE/IR-YEICTISO PEOEREIS0 BEFLIFSLESE LL:!
ANNOJDV ONIMOTHD HILYM NOLING - 907001 pEI=N PEQZTIOLILD ofaL A334D- jud litg

JUnoury pieg Ny iy ST B wny adAL

¥20z ‘g1 Ainr yBnouayy g sunp
sBuiaa|y 104 - pun4 Jajepn [1B319Q Y2949 5
pung Jsiep - fjuoyiny Jajep pue Jemas Bingsyollapaid welstizg



vZ0z ‘ANt 202 ‘aunf

¥Z0Z ‘Aei

v20T ‘udy

20T ‘Yalen

¥Z0T ‘Aenigay

207 ‘Asenuer

€207 '12qui®dsq €707 “4SqWIA0N

PEI:T N

13Mas =

sajqehed

0008

00°000°0S$

00°000°00T$

00°000°0STS

00000002

00'000'052S

00'000'00€S

00°000°05€$

00°000°00Y$

00'000°057$

00'000°00S$



Meter

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

Service Date Previous Reading

December, 2023 LT-;;?
January 14!?5?11?;29
February 2.:];15%%8

March EE?BL?
April EFE%%E
ey e
July

August

September
October
November

Total Consumption

Total Water Payments

Cost per Thousand Gallon

Current Reading

185,729
46,482

201,008
48,660

223,196
50,809

242 872
62,766

262,755
55,019

281,679
56,924

308,376
58,983

Gallons

18,333,000

17,457,000

24,337,000

21,633,000

22,136,000

20,829,000

28,756,000

154,481,000

Amount Paid

$75,713.70
$68,509.88
584,929 .08
$88,875.23
$90,902.32
$85,635.11

5117,580.92

- $622,146.20

$4.0273




JBGUWIAON

1900100

Jaquiaydas

1sndny

Ajnf

unr

000'95.'8¢

e udy UIEN

000'6¢8°0C 000'951'zz 000'EEI'TT

suojjen

Aleniga4

000°LEEYT

£20¢
Alenuer  ‘Jaqws29Q

C00‘LSYLT —

000°cge’6T

000°000°S

000°000°0T

000°000°ST

00000002

000°000°s¢

000'000°0€

000°000°S€E



FSWA Financial Statement June 18, 2024-July 15, 2024

Fulton Sewer Checking Account |

‘Beginning Balance | $532,390.60 |
Deposits _ $155,785.66
Payables $(112,263.70)

Payroll Deduction $(12,307.45)|

Account Ending Balance . - $‘563,605.11) ‘

Fulton Water Checking Account

B'ég'rn'rii_ng Balance $377,141.83

| Deposits ' $149,811.38

Payables | $(139,920.18)
Payroll Deduction f $(12,054.33)
\Account Ending Balance : | $374,978.70

, .

EFuIton Water Project Fund Account :

\Beginning Balance _ $1,109,952.07 |
\Deposits $- |
Payables e $-

Interest $3,866.64 |
Account Ending Balance $1,113,818.71 |

ff_u[t»on Sewer Project Fund Account 5 ,
\Beginning Balance $475,562.94 |

Deposits | $- |
[Payables ? $100.73 |
[Interest i $332.20 |
'Account Ending Balance ' $475,794.41 |

Fulton Payroll Checking Account

Beginning Balance _' $1,502.05 |

Deposits | $24,361.78 |

Payables - Payroll $(23,096.44)

Payables - Liabilities B _ $(584.30)

‘Account Ending Balance $2,183.09

TOTAL ALL ACCOUNTS $2,530,380.02

Debt ; Current Balance | Total Debt
patar $0.00
Sewer

PennVest Loan—71_38_6—Sewer - Mo. - $57,545.54 - 2.51% $6,147,280.54 $8.433 582.11
PennVest Loan-27719 - Sewer-Mo . - $15,541.88 - 1% : $2,286,301.57 AT

All Total Debt $8,433,582.11



Office Report
July 15, 2024

Action Items
Purchase order for $1,600 to Long’s Tree Service for tree removal at 2529 Route 22.

General Information

Dave Hanula, with Everlasting Rock and Hennick Construction proposed a 45 dwelling unit along
Center St and Poplar St. Hanover Engineering, on behalf of Mr.Hanula are requesting confirmation of
public sanitary sewer and public water capacity and service for the project. SESI was asked by the
Board to speak with COLA and communicate with Hanover Engineering regarding water capacity.

City of Lebanon Authority approved a temporary allocation above the agreed monthly average of
500,000 gallons per day, by an addition of approximately 200,000 to 250,000 gpd for 24 months.

Would the Board like to issue a letter certifying that capacity is available to receive and treat sewage
and that the additional flows will not cause an overload or 5 year projected overload. Confirm
adequate water capacity and pressure is available. What is needed to reserve capacity?

Fees - $500 Base fee, will need execution of a developer’'s agreement to be reviewed by solicitor,
Land Development plan — 2 to 10 acres - $2,000 fee. (Lot size 2.581 acres) Sketch Plan/Land
Development - $250 fee. Preliminary plan fee for 25-50 units -$2,250 fee. Final plan fee - $1,125.
Sewer/water tapping fee $7,500 x 45 = $337,500 Fire sprinkler?

The owner of 2541 Route 22 contacted the office with a concern that a portion of a tree had fallen at
2529 Route 22 across the creek and the remaining portion of the tree could possibly land on their
shed if we would have windy conditions. Operations inspected the tree and concluded that a tree
service should be hired to remove the tree. Long’s Tree Service was contacted and they were able to
give a quote that same day and remove the tree the following afternoon. Attached is a purchase order
in the amount of $1,600 for the work completed.

Our insurance renewed with CUMIS Insurance & EMC at a premium of $45,400. This premium is
$241 less than previous year. Bowman'’s is obtaining a quote for cyber liability insurance. A full
coverage policy with a $1,000,000 limit would cost around $2,000 - $5,000.

Insurance claim to replace windshield on the 2017 GMC — Insurance paid for repair on 6-10-24.

Pennvest meeting was held on May 30, 2024 at 2 pm. We are targeting for February 5, 2025
application deadline. April 23, 2025 is Pennvest Board meeting date. If manganese level is above .3
level in test wells there may be emerging contaminants grant money available. We have received an
email from Mark Billus/ Water Program Specialist with DEP stating that the FSWA would receive
capability approval based on our PRS (Priority Rating System) and ETT (Enforcement Tracking Tool)
scores. The completed capability review/approval is valid for 12 months from the date of the review.

| have been in contact with Doceo regarding our copier. Our lease is running out in September and
we have the option to buy it or continue to lease a copier. | am looking for the Boards opinion on the
subject. Buying out our current machine would cost approximately $1,000 to $2,000 and save
approximately $2,000 per year. Leasing a new machine would cost approximately $125 to $200 per
month for 6 years. No change since last meeting.



Customer comment log - June

Unresolved Business

In regards to the Cold Springs Rental, Poplar Street townhouse project, the Engineer has approved
the plans for both the water and sewer connection, as well as the fire sprinkler system. The Solicitor
has completed a Developer's Agreement in the amount of $5,000.00; 2-19-24 Board approved the
Chairman and Secretary to sign the Developer’s agreement, when the $5,000.00 escrow and
remaining engineering fees are paid in full, approval to issue a permit for the water and sewer
connection as approved by the Engineer, and when the $5,000.00 escrow and remaining engineering
fees are paid in full, approval to issue a permit for the fire sprinkler connection as approved by the
Engineer: 3-5-24: W/S connection permit and fire sprinkler connection permits both issued.

Liens: 121 Third St Fredericksburg — Connie Reigert placed lien 4/2/24. $300 pymt made 6/14/24.
$443.39 balance due.

113 Hemlock Dr Fredericksburg — Dakota Bryan $60 pymt 7/9/24. $1028.38 balance due.
Sheriff Sale: 3-18-24: 18 Kreider Ave.; 4-9-24: Swatara Twp approval received,
Pymt rcvd 5/13/24 for $200 no pymt for June. Issued letter requesting pymt by 7/26/24

or sheriff sale will proceed.

120 Laurel Dr — Permit issued, waiting for sewer connection inspection request. Property connected
and inspected as of 7/2/24

Northern Lebanon gym expansion

Northern Lebanon elementary school sprinkler system: 11-3-23 - sent information form; 7-17-24 —
sent second request. Any reason why we should not be charging fire suppression fee?

Properties not connected: Schott — 2597 South Pine Grove Street — payment arrangement



sewey & watey suthority
FARDRAICRABURG, A

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Vendor Long's Tree Service

Myerstown PA 17067
717-866-2323

Shipping Method

Shipping Terms

e e )

Ship to

JONS

Date:June 27, 2024

P.O. #:06272024
Customer ID;

Dot Stubblebine

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

113 East Main Street
Fredericksburg , PA 17026
(717) 865-7452

Delivery Date

Office Manager

PO Box 161
Fredericksburg, PA 17026
(717) 865-7452

(717) 865-077%

Qty ltem # Description Jok Unit Price Line Total
J 100 Remove free @2529 Route 22 $ 1,600.00 | $ 1,600.00
J e P Pl T TN TS O T T PO T
{. = B A ey I s =
| E— P - e M
Subtotali $ 1,600.00
1. Please send two copies of your invoice. Sales Tax
2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery Total i .
method, and specifications listed above. 3 vy
3. Please nofifiy us immediately if you are unable to ship as
specified.
4. Send all correspondence to:
Authorized by Date

TIZE rdain S1. PO Box 161, Fredericksburg, PA 17024 (2171 868-7452 (7171 8650779 administrator@ fswaontine ne



LONG’S TREE SERVICE LLC

5059 School Creek Ln.
Annville, PA 17003

717-867-0400 » 717-566-2929
717-866-2323 PAHIC: 128293

ESTIMATE

DATE ,gé 7Z>u/

4 ef’f“fﬁ‘/“) Lewu of vt

ﬁf&éﬂu m'{ ¢m /fy-w.. o ilEe MMZ

e .ﬂ;mﬁf’ o @Mf 904 criek o c%/

ol dedrsy — Jead”




oju| siy paplaoid juawAed jo Junowe pue anp uawAed s| uaym Py 3||IASYIIYS 9EY opoJudnd J9JAL SPOT | ¥207/TT/9
Wiy 3983U09 0} suoielado pajiewa souy| Jamas Suppew ~ PYIIN 96T 13|x1g [9BYIN 85T ' ¥Z0Z/0T/9
pue paeAyseq sy ul 3joy e 3u1881p Suipie8al uoyisanb
¥¢/8¢/9 uo 3duelRq PUB $7/¥T/9 U0 ¥6TS Aed wswasuelse JwAd e ayew o3 spasu AV W[3 20T UOSIBAA UOSES 07T ¥202/9/9
widysAs Buljjig uo ssalppe pajepdn ssaJppe Suyjiew a1epdn 03 spaau a3 0zt Aepiosuyor | TETT  +T0Z/9/9
d1sgam y3nouys JwAd passasoud 1iq 419y Aed o1 a)1| pjnom 1Q PUBIDABIM TE sauny ualey 9t6 v202/9/9
wa1sAs 3ul||1q uo ssalppe palepdn ssaJppe 3ul|lew a1epdn 03 spaau 1S pU023s 07T 13993 @3pIA o€ € ¥202/5/9
uie|dwod 131em e pajl e uie UBWEBUISH Ye)ISSd : /5/9
e ! PolY 1843 §1 935 01 4331} paSueyd ‘MO| S| aunssaid 191em iy dEvEng-Get Rl EESSipRCat Ty e 0e/g
w33sAs ul|iq pasueyd uos o3 3ul[|iq 91epdn ‘Aeme 1sed JaumQ g Aemureq g UBWZHIYD BN 176 y202/v/9
1sn3ny pue AJnf ‘sunrJof LTS sjuswadue.le JWAd axew 01 3if P{NOM 1a 3P L2 ezIB|ED) BJABWIQO 518 v20T/€/9
dnmojjo4 Jjuawiwod ssauppy sweN awl | ajeq

Bo Juswwoy Jswoisny - sunp




July 15, 2024 - Operations Report

*Items requiring board action*

S1. The annual service contract for our Gorman Rupp suction lift pumps is up for renewal.
| am seeking Board approval to purchase the service contract for $2360. This covers the 3
headworks pumps at the Little Swatara Creek Plant and the 2 pumps at the Little
Mountain Road Pumpstation. The quote from Envirep is located on pages 3-5 of this
report. Also included on pages 6-10 is a checklist that details the work that Envirep will be
completing during the service visit. Lastly, a purchase order is included on page 11.

*General Information*

1. The removal of the decorative fishpond behind the office is complete. The area has
been topsoiled and seeded with grass.

*General Sewer Information*

1. The three WWTP’s are all operating well and within permit.

e Little Swatara Creek Wastewater Plant — Plant is running very well. There is not a
nutrient tally because not all sample results for June have been received yet. | will
include the updated nutrient tally in next month’s report.

e Monroe Valley Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.

e Lickdale Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.

2. Lech Brothers is scheduled to replace the manhole frame at 3050 South Pine Grove
Street on Monday, July 15, 2024. Our engineer already applied for a Highway
Occupancy Permit [HOP] with PennDOT and the HOP has been received. A copy of
the HOP has also been provided to Lech Brothers.

3. As mentioned in my previous report, the motor for Process Blower 5 at the LSC plant
was inspected by Burkholder’s Motor Repair. They replaced the bearings in the
motor and verified that the phase windings in the motor were undamaged. The
motor has been reinstalled and the blower and motor are back in service.

4. OnlJuly 17-18, 2024, | will be attending the Biological Processes Seminar at Aqua
Aerobics.

5. I continue to train the operations staff in the specifics of sewer operations.

*General Water Information*
1. The water system is running well. Well levels are lower than typical due to the dry

weather but are still ample for our normal draw. Our Drought Contingency Plan is up
to date and on file at PaDEP.

Page 1 of 11



9.

. We used the last water meter in our spare parts inventory doing routine

replacements. Instead of ordering 4 new complete meter assemblies to restock the
inventory as we’ve done in the past, | ordered 2 complete meter assemblies and 4
new registers. Typically, when a meter fails and requires replacement, its due to the
radio transmitter inside the register failing. A complete meter assembly costs $320
whereas a register alone costs $270. This will save S50 per meter changeout and
reduce the risk of a leak.
The analytical report from the sampling of Wells 7 & 8 has been received from
Suburban Testing Labs and was forwarded via email to all Board members, engineers
and employees. C.J. Conapitski is updating the hydrogeologic report. On a positive
note, there was no detectable levels of PFAS found!
The water loss/unaccounted for water for the second quarter of 2024 has been
calculated. We billed for 96,375,310 gallons. The total water produced by our three
wells and added to the Lebanon Interconnect was 103,808,548. This equates to a
total water loss of 7.7%. This is slightly higher than normal for our system. | believe
there are 2 causes:
¢ We did systemwide hydrant flushing on April 7, 2024.
e USG did washout/disinfection of the East Tank on May 16, 2024 which forced us
to waste out some water.

. The AT&T cellular antenna project at the East Tank is well underway. Completed so

far:

e The old control building has been demolished.

* The new conduits have been run.

e The blacktop has been restored.

The curb boxes for the townhomes on Claires Way is a poor design. | think it would
be a good idea to reach out for quotes to have them changed to standard 3” curb
boxes. This would require a contractor to saw cut the sidewalk around each curb box,
hydro-excavate down to the valve, and replace the existing box with a more standard
type of box and riser. | am afraid if there was an emergency at one of these homes
that we wouldn’t be able to shut off the water service without shutting the entire
neighborhood off. (Work continues.)

| continue to review design details for the new filtration plant with the vendors and
engineers.

The Lead & Copper Service Line Inventory required by Pa. DEP is complete. The
spreadsheet has been sent to DEP to be updated to the newest version, however it
has not been officially submitted. The deadline for this is October 16, 2024. | plan to
submit the spreadsheet sometime during the first week of October. (0n hold.)

I continue to train the operations staff in the specifics of water operations.

10. We continue to assist the office staff with meter reads, data logging, etc.

Page 2 of 11



ENVIREP

3705 Trindle Road
Camp Hill, PA 17011
717-761-7884
www.envirep.com

Envirep

SERVICE AGREEMENT
7/11/2024
Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth. Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth.
PO Box 161 Service Agreement
Fredericksburg, PA 17026 Lebanon, PA

ATTN: Dusty Keller

Envirep is pleased to offer this annual Service Agreement for the Gorman-Rupp pumping equipment
described below. Under the terms of this agreement, Envirep's service technician will visit the pumping
station/stations and provide the services included in the attached sample checklist.

Before performing these services, we may visit the site to assess site conditions and equipment access
and address specific needs and requirements.

Pricing
Pump Station Description | Pump or Station No. of Pump Price Per Visit
— | Serial No. Pumps | Model Annual
Little Mountain Road PS 06-6968-AM-R 2 T4A71S-B $2360
Influent Pump Station 13-2992-LE 3 T6A71S-B

The above price includes travel time, mileage, and labor to perform all "Standard" service items" listed in
the attached sample checklist.

This service is limited to only those items listed as "Standard" or "Optional” service items listed in the
attached sample checklist. The Customer's personnel shall perform routine operations and maintenance.

The Customer agrees to facilitate access for Envirep's service technician on the scheduled day of
service.

Optional Services and Parts on the Date of Service

Optional service items will be completed only at your personnel's direction. If required, replacement parts
will be sourced from the Customer's stock or Envirep's mobile service stock during the visit. The
Customer will be billed for any additional parts provided during the service. If necessary, Envirep will
order the additional parts and schedule an additional site visit for installation,

Scheduling

Upon receipt of this signed Service Agreement, Envirep will coordinate with the Customer to schedule
the service. Please allow a minimum of three weeks to schedule a service visit. Depending on equipment
location (indoors, outdoors), service may be requested to be scheduled in warmer or cooler months.
Before the agreement renewal date, Envirep will contact the Customer to schedule the next service date
and inform the Customer of any changes in pricing/procedures.

fiageslopf B




Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth. -
Lebanon, PA nvire

Service Agreement

Written Report

Envirep will provide a written report to the Customer on the condition of the equipment and future
maintenance requirements of the equipment after each service.

Safety

The Customer is responsible for ensuring the site's facilities and conditions comply with all health and
safety requirements. Envirep service technicians reserve the right to refuse on-site entry or work if there
are perceived risks to their health or safety.

Contract Term

Contract pricing is valid until the end of the calendar year of this agreement. At the end of the calendar
year, the Customer will be contacted to approve the contract renewal. All labor rates, including standard
discounted, and service agreement rates, are only guaranteed through the end of the current year.
Agreements are only valid in the year in which they are signed. Rates and pricing will not carry over to
the following calendar year. A new agreement must be signed to continue service.

Envirep reserves the right to refuse a service agreement renewal if the Customer fails to complete the
service during the previous agreement.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Zach Neely

Envirep
Service Manager

Please provide the customer contact information to schedule service and authorize additional service if
needed:

Contact Person Cell Phone No.
Telephone No. ~ Email Address
Prepared by: Holly Roth (Service Coordinator) Date: 7/11/2024
Submitted by: Holly Roth (Service Coordinator) Date: 7/11/2024

RAgE 2ol P




Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth.
Lebanon, PA
Service Agreement

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Payment terms are net 30 days from the date of invoice.

2. Pricing is exclusive of applicable taxes and duties.

3. Prices are valid for 90 days from the date of this service agreement.

4. A 4% fee will be applied to all orders paid by credit card.

5. Either party can terminate this service agreement with 30 days written notice.

6. Envirep shall not be liable for consequential damages, including, but not limited to, loss of use, income, profit, or loss of or
damage to property arising from the operation, service, installation, repair, or replacement of equipment.

7. The Customer agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Envirep and its representatives harmless from any damage, loss, cost,
or expense (including attorneys' fees) incurred in connection with any claims or damages associated with or arising from the
operation service, installation, repair or replacement of the equipment.

8. Envirep agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Customer and its representatives harmless from any damage, loss, cost,
or expense (including attorneys' fees) incurred in connection with any claims or damages associated with or arising from the
operation or maintenance of the equipment.

9. Parts and materials supplied by Envirep, including oil, filters, rags, gloves, etc., will incur additional costs added to the final
invoice.

10. If equipment is determined to be in a confined space, additional charges will apply. Entry equipment will be rented, and
extra personnel may be required. Charges will vary on a case-by-case basis. The service agreement is subject to credit
approval.

11. Additional Labor Rates:

Labor to perform "Optional” service items as outlined on the Service Agreement Checklist during the Service Agreement
visit, shall be billed at the current discounted hourly service rate.

Additional services visits throughout the year will be charged at the current discounted hourly service rate portal to portal.
After-hours emergency service will be billed at 1.5 times the current standard hourly service rate portal to portal.

Weekend and holiday emergency service rates will be billed at twice the current standard hourly service rate with a 4-hour
minimum charge portal to portal.

To accept this offer, please complete the information below, sign where indicated, and return it to Envirep
at hroth@envirep.com or fax at 717-737-5817.

Accepted this day of , 20

Buyer: - Telephone:

By: Email: I
Authorized Signature

By: Title:

Bill To Address:

Print Name of Authorized Signer Title of Authorized Signer

Ship To Address:

Rage Pl ¢




Envirep)

ENVIREP

3705 Trindle Road
Camp Hill, PA 17011
717-761-7884
www.envirep.com

SERVICE AGREEMENT CHECKLIST
GORMAN-RUPP - SUCTION LIFT

Owner:

Owners Description:

Location: .
Date: Pump Station Serial #:

CONTACT INFORMATION Envirep Customer

Name

Cell Phone Number

Email Address

Office Phone Number — 717-761-7884

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

Manufacturer:

Number of Pumps:
Pump Model Number:
Impeller Material:

Wear Plate Material:
Control Manufacturer:
Starter Type:
Building/Enclosure Type:

The following items were performed under this service agreement:

GENERAL

Update the database registry card if the impeller and wear plate

material is different than what was originally provided.

Verify that the pump nameplate data matches the database registry

card.

Update all customer contacts on Envirep Database (names, phone numbers,
email addresses, physical plant address, admin address, etc.)

Confirm photos of application are on Envirep server

Visual inspection of exterior and interior of the pumping station and equipment

Pump wet well down to check condition of wet well (if applicable)

Confirm there are no openings between wet well and pump room that will
allow sewer gas from wet well to enter pump room

Clean pump station to best of service tech’s ability

Inspect/change wet well aeration inlet filter if applicable

Page 1 of 5 8/28/2023 HMR

Page 6 of 11




EnvireD)

Owner
Project
Location

PUMPS

Check pump operation for excessive noise or vibration

Change oil in seal cavity and bearing cavity

Adjust clearance between impeller and wear plate

Inspect pump interior if needed, check condition of impellers and wear plates

Compare pump speed to startup data

Verify suction flap valve is operating properly

Compare suction and discharge gauge readings to startup data

Perform shutoff head test and record results

Check operation of high temperature sensors

Record force main static gauge reading and compare to equipment startup report
data (NCP = no connection point)

ENCLOSURE/BUILDING

Check entrance doors, weather stripping and latches

Check heater and thermostat

Check vent fan and thermostat operation

Adjust thermostatically controlled intake and exhaust louvers if needed
Check operation of exterior and interior lighting

Check operation of emergency lighting

Check operation of sump pump

MOTORS AND DRIVES

Check motor operation for excessive noise or vibration

Grease motor bearings (if applicable)

Check alignment of v-belt drive sheaves and adjust (if applicable)

Check condition of belts and adjust belt tension

VALVES

Lubricate and inspect air release valves

Confirm ARV discharge pipe is unclogged

Exercise shutoff valves

Confirm proper check valve operation, clean if needed

Page 2 of 5 2/27/2024 HMR

Page 7 of 11




ErvireD

Owner
Project
Location

CONTROLS

Check operation of control panel components including HOA switches,
elapsed time meters, and lights

Replace filter on air pumps and exercise standby air pump

Check Humidisorb moisture & corrosion packet - recommend
replacement if over 10 years old

If panel has VFD's or SMC's confirm exhaust fan operation and clean/replace
filters

Check level control operation

Check level control settings

Check pump lead/lag operation

Verify backup float system is operating properly

Test high water alarm and high pump temp alarms

Verify alarms are functional and calls are received by customer’s alarm system
Test dry well flood alarm (if applicable)

++*REMOVE THIS SECTION IF THERE IS NO AUTOSTART

AUTOSTART

Check, align and adjust v-belt drive and check clutch for proper operation
Change engine oil and filter and inspect air filter

Grease centrifugal clutch and carrier bearing

Load test battery & test battery charger

Inspect and clean battery terminals

Simulate power failure and exercise engine

Check operation of safety shutoff valve and louvers
Confirm DC air pump is operating properly

Record exercise timer on setting

Record exercise timer off setting

Record what day of the week engine exercises, abbreviate

*Customer will be charged for additional parts used during
optional services listed below unless parts are provided by the
customer beforehand*

OPTIONAL ITEMS

Install new impeller and/or wearplate

Replace suction flap valve

Perform drawdown test to determine pumping rate

Page 3 of 5 2/27/2024 HMR

Page 8 of 11




Envirep)

Owner
Project
Location

Replace mechanical seal and pressure check

Install new belts and/or sheaves

Rebuild automatic air release valve

Repair/rebuild air pumps

Install replacement air pump

Install replacement air pump in-line check valve
Replace defective float (low, lead, lag, high, high-high)

RECORDINGS Pump#1 | Pump#2

Pump #3 Pump #4

Pump Serial Number

Pump Speed, RPM

Suction Gauge, FT

Discharge Gauge, FT

SH Suction Gauge, FT -

SH Discharge Gauge,
FT

Elapsed Time Meter,
Hrs.

Avg Flow Meter, GPM

Force Main Static Gauge
Reading, FT

»++*REMOVE THIS SECTION IF THERE IS NO OMNISITE
OMNISITE PROGRAMMING

Model:
Unit/Serial Number:

Pump 1 Max GPM (x 1.25)

Pump 2 Max GPM (x 1.25)

Pump 3 Max GPM (x 1.25)

Wet Well Shape

Cylinder or Rectangle

Decimal Position

{always set to tenths)

Stop-Lead (Lead Pump Operating Range)

Wet Well Diameter (If Cylinder)

Wet Well Length (If Rectangle)

Wet Well Width (If Rectangle)

Lead Volume (Gallons)

Page 4 of 5 Page 9 of 11

2/27/2024 HMR




nvirepd

Owner
Project
Location

Crystal Ball Analog Inputs

Analog #1 Analog #2 Analog #3 ) Analog #4

Dec Pos.

Scaling 4ma

‘Scaling 20ma

Low Alarm Set

‘High Alarm Set

Dead Band

Alarm Delay __

Output Control '
/ Report Value

Verify that all OmniSite critical alarms such as primary power, battery status,
signal strength, and communication check are set to alarm
Verify that callout list contains all three medium notification types (call, email, txt)

Verify that communication check is set to alarm after 30 hours

ADDITIONAL ITEMS USED DURING SERVICE:

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO IMPROVE EFFICIENCY, PERFORMANCE,
SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY:

1.
Service performed by: |, Service Technician
Envirep, Inc.
717-761-7884
Email:
Page 5 of 5 2/27/2024 HMR

Page 10 of 11




SWA [

sewer & water auTROricy '

FREODENICRSBUNG,. ™A

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Vendor Envirep, Inc.

3705 Trindle Road
Camp Hill, PA 17011
(717) 761-7884

Shipping Method
A

Shipping Terms
A
Iltem #

Qty Description

Annual Service Contract for Gorman
Rupp Pumpstations

100

1. Please send two copies of your invoice.

2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices. terms, delivery
method, and specifications listed above.

3. Please nofifiy us immediately if you are unable to ship as
specified.
4. Send all corespondence to:

Office Manager

PO Box 161
Fredericksburg, PA 17026
(717) 865-7452

(717) 865-0779

Date: 07/11/2024

P.O. #: 429.281/429.285_Envirep_0711202
Customer ID: FREDERICKSBURGSEWER

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority
113 East Main Street

P.O. Box 161

Fredericksburg , PA 17026

(717) 865-0774

Delivery Date
M4
Job Unit Price Line Total
T 1
429281/ 429.285 | $ 234000 | 2.340.00 |
i
i
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
i
Subtotal| $ 2,360.00
Sales Tax
Total} $ 2,360.00
Authorized by [Paate

Page 11 of 11



FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
Steckbeck Engineering - Project Status Reports
July 15, 2024

ENGINEERING ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION:

Due to the delay in getting the well tests performed, receiving the lab test results, having
Dutchland generate the preliminary design, and upgrading the application to the new DEP
modules, we are asking that the Chairman sign and notarize a new application page.

GENERAL / ADMINISTRATIVE:

SESI continues to assist the Administrative and Operation Staffs with technical issues as
requested.

FREDERICKSBURG WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

-

We routinely review the monthly Commercial Sewer User O&M Charges for anomalies.

MONROE VALLEY WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

No issues currently.

WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

AT&T antenna installation on water tank: We reviewed and approved the recent design
drawings from AT&T and forwarded them to.

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS — MANGANESE FILTRATION FACILITY

The new source pumping and sampling for the laboratory analysis of all wells was completed in
late May. Lab testing was complete, and the results were very good. No additional treatment
for PFAS and PFOA is required.

We are working with the hydrogeologist to complete the upgraded Module 3A — Groundwater
modules for wells 7 & 8. He will have to sign and seal them in the application.

SESI has reviewed and approved several submittals for the Hungerford & Terry filters. We
receive progress reports and pictures from the factory.

Design of the filtration plant ancillary facilities building, and electrical controls continues,
intermittently as we await submittal of the DEP permit application.

The DEP permit application will be submitted as soon as we integrate the lab resuits, receive
the Dutchland preliminary design (anticipated before the meeting), revise the application to
include the recently upgraded DEP modules, and receipt of hydrogeologist Conapitski's updated
hydro-geologic report.

MISCELLANEOUS

No issues currently.

Respectfully Submitted by:
SESI — Jeff Steckbeck and Paul Lutzkanin



From: Tony F <tony@ajflaw.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 12:52 PM .
To: Dustin Keller; Jeff Steckbeck; Dot Stubblebine; Paul Lutzkanin; Dale Bevans

(jdbevans@comcast.net); Bevans, Dale A CTR NG PAARNG (USA); Rick Rudy
(lirr@comcast.net); Kevin Helms (kdhelms62@gmail.com); Tom Demler
(twesdemler@comcast.net); Scott Gettle; randysattazahn@gmail.com

Cc: Trish Gerdes; Roger Bollinger; Marty Uber

Subject: RE: July 15, 2024 - Operations Report

Legal has no action items.




